HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE

POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA April 19, 2022
5:00 P.M.
AGENDA
A. Call toOrder
B. Roll Call
Jerry Bowman Mona Silverstein
Tobi Aycock Margaret White - Absent
Barbara Armbrister Boynton Jacqueline Reed — Alternate #1 - Absent
Carlton Gillespie - Absent James Moorhead - Alternate #2

Micah Johnson

C. Audience in Attendance
Maggie Barszewski, Development Services, COPB
Dan Hobby, City Historian

D. Establish a Quorum
Mr. Bowman appointed James Moorhead as an Alternate to vote today.

E. Audience to be Heard

Mr. Bowman stated he recognizes the following audience to be heard:

John L. Irving, Jr. Leola Bray Irving Marilyn Irving Williams
Debra Irving LeSane English Irving Nathan LeSane, Jr.
Theresa Jackson Jazzmann LeSane

Mr. Bowman stated these folks are here to talk about the Irving family and an item that will come up
on the Agenda but we have a few items we have to do before we recognize the Irving family here
tonight.

E. Approval of the Minutes of February 15, 2022

Mr. Bowman said, “We have established a quorum and have recognized the audience here tonight in
attendance and now we have the Minutes up for approval. There are two items in the Minutes that
Maggie Barszewski has a question on. The Motion relates to a Motion made by Micah Johnson
regarding Item #7. Ms. Barszewski read the Motion in question:

Motion was made by Micah Johnson for Ms. Barszewski to draft and send a letter to
Developmental Services requesting information on the district and state the HPC wants to
preserve history in this area. Motion seconded by Carlton Gillespie. All voted in favor of the
motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Bowman said it sounds like it was misstated or either we passed a Motion that we didn’t really
discuss. Mr. Bowman said he is asking for a Motion to rescind that one Motion or delete that item
from the Minutes. We need a Motion to delete this one item.

Dan Hobby asked Mr. Bowman doesn’t the person who made the Motion have to agree to that?
Mr. Bowman stated he is not here. He said, “This is Minutes that in order to approve them, Maggie

stated her statement about that she didn’t quite understand what the Motion means to do. And, and if
it has an ambiguous meaning, I’m just asking that it be deleted from the Minutes. So in your Motion


HolAnn
Highlight

HolAnn
Highlight


to approve the Minutes, we need to delete that one Motion.

Tobi Aycock asked Mr. Bowman if he would rather delete than table the Motion until Micah can
clarify it? Can we do that also?

Ms. Aycock made Motion to table the Minutes until next month when Micah Johnson can clarify the
Motion. Motion seconded by Mona Silverstein. All voted in favor of the motion. Motion passed
unanimously.

Mr. Bowman stated the Motion was meant to just let Developmental Services know that this committee
would like to work with them and the recognition of this “historic core area” but the Motion doesn’t
say that.

Micah Johnson walked into the meeting at which time Ms. Aycock asked to rescind her Motion. Mona
Silverstein also rescinded.

Mr. Bowman explained to Micah Johnson the Motion he made for Item #7, in that we wanted to send
a statement to Development Services or the CRA to recognize that it is this committee’s mission that
we save history. Mr. Bowman the motion that was made and he read the Motion for Mr. Johnson and
said it was not exactly what we meant to say. Because what we wanted to do was propose to
Developmental Services that the historic assets in that area, we would like them to work with us on
some kind of plan that would enhance and assist this committee in recognizing the historic character
and significance in that location. But Maggie had difficulty. She is our liaison with Development
Services and I didn’t want her to take ombridge with a Motion is not really complete.

Ms. Barszewski explained to the members, “It looked like she was to send a letter to her department,
but she is her department. She would be happy to convey something to her director. She thinks as a
committee, you were all discussing a certain thing and | think Micah was just paraphrasing what you
all discussed. So, if you all understand what it is you want me to convey to the director, she will be
happy to do so. But if you can understand we at the Development Services Department are trying to
assist you in protecting the assets and we understand what your mission is.”

Mr. Bowman said it is a rather redundant motion that was made and passed in this committee because
Ms. Barszewski reading this Motion said I am “Developmental Services.” If you agree to rescind the
Motion and this is in the Minutes, we are just asking as we approve the Minutes either delete that
Motion or approve the Minutes without that Motion.

Ms. Barszewski asked for a change to be made in Section 7, 3™ paragraph section line, the word
“progressive” should be changed to “progress.”

Motion was made by Micah Johnson to Strike his Motion of Item #7 from the February 15, 2022
Minutes and to approve the word change made by Ms. Barszewski. Motion seconded by Tobi Aycock.
All voted in favor of the Motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Motion was made by Mona Silverstein to approve the Minutes of February 15, 2022 with the changes.
Motion seconded by Micah Johnson. All voted in favor of the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

F. Staff Report —Maggie Barszewski - Irving Memorial Trail

Ms. Barszewski stated the HPC is considering the request by Debra Irving LeSane to have “Irving
Memorial Trail.” Photos of the proposed location was passed out to the HPC and the Irving family.

Mr. Bowman said what is being presented to the committee at this time is a process the City goes
through when they recognize a historic contribution from a family for a request to name something as
a memorial and we are only a portion of this process. If it has a significance with history of a family


HolAnn
Highlight


or a historic significance, the HPC has to approve and we are asking the committee to consider their
request.

Ms. Barszewski said the Trail will be located across from the Anne L. Weaver Health Center which is
located at 2011 NW 3rd Avenue. Ms. Barszewski stated there is a trail that is across the street from that
facility and Ms. LeSane and the Irving family wanted to name that trail after the Irving Family and to
be called “Irving Memorial Trail.”

Mr. Bowman said this has already gone through other departments in the city and the only part we
have is to authentic that there was historic contribution from the Irving family to the community. Dan
Dan Hobby has looked into the historic context of it and asked him for comments.

Dan Hobby said he did not have an opportunity to put together a narrative, but the family may have
more information then he does. He suggested hearing from them first.

Debra Irving LeSane, daughter of English Irving, 1, spoke on behalf of the Irving family. Ms. LeSane
presented Ms. Barszewski with property ownership of English Irving I and Gloria Irving’s birth
certificate. Ms. LeSane said when they came to Pompano, they had 3 children. She believes her
grandparents came from the Grove Park area around 1933 and he did own his own farmland, which
was west of powerline and north of MLK (which was then Hammondville Road). He didn’t have
workers and her parents worked for him as children and they would take the crops to the market. Her
grandmother operated a rooming house and grocery store.

Mr. Bowman explained that as they are trying to ascertain as committee the significant historic
contribution the family has made to the city.

Micah Johnson stated, “The Irving family goes way back. They are entrepreneurs and owned a store
that serviced the community for many years. They are quite established in the south Florida
community.”

John Lawrence Irving, Jr. said, “As a child he grew up alongside his grandfather, James English Irving,
on the farm. He remembers going to the area that is labeled on the map so well because it is where
they had the pigs. He also had an Uncle Thaddeus, they called him “Teddy” and he contributed to the
medical aspect of the community. Many people would go to him for whatever medical problems they
would have. It was right on the corner where the current store is but lodged between the store and the
barbershop that is currently there.”

Ms. Barszewski asked if the building was still there?

Mr. Irving stated he is not sure. “It looks like they demolished it. Unfortunately, you don’t see very
much of the history that was there because there used to be a canal that ran right behind the store and
a tiny bridge between the corner store and another house on the corner. They sealed all that up. Where
the church is now and they have this business, there was nothing there. The physical structure of that
area was completely different than what we see now.”

Barbara Boynton Armbrister asked Mr. Irving if he is related to Dr. Irving and asked if Dr. Thaddeus’s
office has been torn down.? Mr. Irving responded yes it has.

Ms. Armbrister said they served the community with medical and they served the community with
food. Dr. Irving was the first black doctor in Pompano and their daughter, Dorothy was an educator
here in Pompano.

Dan Hobby said, “The family that came to Pompano was English Irving born in 1905 and passed in
1959 and Bessie Irving born in 1904 and died in 1986, both interned at Westview cemetery. The 1910
Census, the parents of English Irving was Lawrence and Mary Irving and they were born not long after



the emancipation in 1868. The 1910 Census 1910 shows him owning his own farm in Rochelle, Florida
just outside of Gainesville and both of the parents were from there.

Mr. Hobby said not only Mary and English, Sr. were from there but also the parents. The 1910 Census
show English, Jr. was the 6th of 8 children. Inthe 1920 Census, he was listed as living with his parents.
The Irving’s were not listed in the 1930 Census, which doesn’t mean much because there were a lot
of mistakes back them. By 1925, English would have been 20 years old. Probably between 1925 and
the early 1930s, they moved to Pompano because by 1935, they were picked up in the Florida census.

Mr. Hobby found a legal notice that they had purchased land from The Model Land Company which
was the Florida East Coast Rail Road’s land and owned by the Mountain Land Company.

The 1940 Census shows English, Sr. living in Pompano with his wife Bessie, children: John, Robert,
Dorothy, English, Jr., Clifford and Gloria. There were also borders living in the house including:
Willie Gaddy and George Leslie, whose occupation was listed as a sharecropper.

The 1940 Census becomes significant because English, Sr. he owns his own farm but Bessie is listed
in the Census as a merchant. By 1940, she is already running a store. Some other records found shows
English, Sr. also worked for a manufacturing company listed in Miami which could be the case during
the off season.

A 1958 City Directory shows “Irving Grocery” and this would have been Bessie. The address is 731
NW 3" Street (Hammondville Road). Another address listed in the location is 330 NW 6 street which
are pretty close together. The history of the entrepreneurial aspect is similar to that of the Ali Building.

Mr. Hobby said English Irving, 11, in 1991 was Broward County Track Coach of the Year.

Ms. Barszewski explained that this is the first step in the recommendation process. The Committee
will be reviewing the historical significance and then reporting to the City Commission.

Mr. Bowman said we contribute to the process. If the City Historian would be willing to present a
narrative of his notes, Mr. Bowman would appreciate to back up the HPC decision. If the HPC is
willing today to approve this presentation and approve the process and be presented to the City
Commision for approval.

Motion was made by Micah Johnson that the Irving Memorial Trail presentation be moved forward
to the City Commission for the family’s recognition to the City. Motion was seconded by James
Moorhead. All voted in favor of the Motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Morehead asked if this is approved, and it sounds like it will be, does the city buy a sign, post it
there and do they maintain this?

Mr. Bowman informed Mr. Morehead what we did today was all we know. If it comes back to the
HPC, in will come in the form of what we need to do in the future.

G. Old Business
1. Historic Preservation Budget

Mr. Bowman passed this over and stated it is the understanding that when we need to fund
something, we ask the City Commission to do it.

2. Historical - Plaques, Signs and Markers
a. Hazel Armbrister Memory - at the Ali Building - Mr. Bowman stated this
item was deferred until Ms. Aycock was back as she is the lead on it. It then it became an



Item discussion with the Public Arts Committee but you had asked this committee to join in
a joint effort. We had already been requested by the City Commission to name the plaza on
the east side of the Ali Cultural Arts building, which is a courtyard or plaza, “The Hazel K
Armbrister Plaza or Courtyard.” So, it became a discussion of both of these committees. Mr.
Bowman stated we did the wording but the wording was not approved and it could be
approved by this committee.

Ms. Aycock said she was not sure of it was the final draft because it is now being name
“Courtyard” and not Plaza.

Mr. Bowman said he had one that has changes and said they could keep kicking it down the
road, but it was read in January, Ms. Aycock was out in February, there was no HPC meeting
in March and now we are in April. He stated he as a draft here that states changes: plaza to
courtyard. He has two copies and asked if this is what she submitted for approval?

Ms. Aycock read the draft and said it was pretty close to the final one and she thought they
had already approved it.

Mr. Bowman said he did also but it is not in the Minutes.

Ms. Aycock said the Public Arts Committee has moved forward and they have the one that
she assumed was final and this is very close to the final one. They have also put out a “Call
to Artists” for what their part is, which is to have bronze bust designed with some wording
on the bust but not as much wording because it would take the whole $65,000.

Mr. Bowman said he understood it was their part to do the wording and approve the wording
and if need be, request our funding to do this part on a separate request.

Ms. Aycock said, “That might work too, but what they did plan on was to put a couple of
sentences on the sculpture along with one of those devices that you scan and then you go to
the whole text of it, but we can do something additional

Ms. Aycock stated that is what they were thinking about, but it is not final. They already
released the Call to Artists that usually stays out for 3 to 5 weeks, and while you get people
to respond to the call, that gives you a chance to get preliminary designs and send stuff back.
There is a subcommittee and once the call comes back, the subcommittee will choose several
finalists, decide 3 finalists from there to present and those 3 will present their mock-ups and
the subcommittee will choose from the 3 finalists, the finalist.

Mr. Bowman stated, “If we are going to do something as a committee, we need to decide what
it is we are going to do.”

Ms. Barszewski said if the HPC task was to provide the text that pays homage or identifies
the significance of what she has done for the city, then you can do that. Whether it is in the
form of being where we actually put it on a plague or where it turns into a QR Code and
whatever that text is, it will explain the significance of Hazel and what she has done for the
community, then we can go ahead and approve if you feel it encapsulates what she meant to
us.

Ms. Aycock stated she read the draft and it changed a little bit. The following tribute to Hazel
Armbrister was read into the Minutes:

Hazel K. Armbrister Courtyard
September 6, 1931 to March 16, 2021
The Historic Ali Cultural Center Courtyard



In remembrance of Mrs. Hazel Armbrister, and her lifetime of accomplishments, the Historic Ali
Cultural Center Courtyard, has been named in her honor.

Ms. Armbrister was born in the small north Florida town of Perry. She moved to Pompano in 1952
and lived in the Liberty Park neighborhood for over 60 years.

Married to David C. Armbrister for 27 years until his death. He encouraged her to complete her
education. She attended Miami-Dade College and received both her bachelors and master’s
degrees from the University of South Florida. She taught school in Miami-Dade and Broward
county school systems for 31 years, helping to educate several generations of children.

Ms. Armbrister was a force in Pompano Beach. She was involved with the community and received
many awards for her endeavors. She was recognized as a Broward County Pioneer and was
inducted into the Broward County's Woman's Hall of Fame in 2001, as well as the Senior Hall of
Fame. She is a founding member of the Florida Black Democratic Caucus and the Gwen Cherry
Woman's Political Caucus. She has belonged to both the Pompano Beach Woman's Club and the
Pompano Beach Historical Society, and also, the Pompano Beach Centennial Celebration
Committee.

Ms. Armbrister was a tireless advocate for both women's and black rights her entire adult
life. In the 1960's she took part in the protest against segregated beaches in Fort Lauderdale
known as the "Wade-In".

Ms. Armbrister was named 'Pompano Beach City Historian' in 2017. During this time, she
was a current and past member of the City's Historic Preservation Committee and
Chairperson of the City's Cultural Arts Committee. Additionally, she was founder and
President of the Rock Road Restoration Historical Group which is housed in the Ali Cultural
Center; a building she fought to save and restore. It is now designated a Registered Historic
Landmark of Pompano Beach.

Hazel was an active member of St. Nicholas Episcopal Church (Pompano Beach, FL), and a
dedicated mother to her children. She knew that each life has a purpose, and that hers was
about services to others through educating, generating awareness and sharing passions. Our
community has been made a better place through her courage and dedication and will miss
her passionate voice.”

Mr. Bowman asked for Motion to approve.

Dan Hobby asked when the actual date was, she came to Pompano. He thought for
consistency, since you’ve got other dates, it would be good to have that. The other thing is
she got her Master at Miami-Dade College but he does not think they have a Masters’
Program. If it is going to be memorialized, we have to make sure we have the right
information.

Mr. Morehead asked if we could be silent on it?

Ms. Armbrister asked if we could have the city historian, Dan Hobby, put in the work and get
the accurate information.

Mr. Hobby stated he didn’t think you can approve it word-for-word, particularly if it goes
with digital. There maybe changes and more information comes out that she got other awards



that you want to include, and you don’t want to come back here every time. Maybe you can
approve in concept.

Motion was made by to Tobi Aycock to approve the “Tribute to Hazel K. Armbrister” that was read
in concept and with the two minor changes and with the verification of when she came to Pompano
and verifying the Miami-Dade College degree. Motion was seconded by Mona Silverstein. All voted
in favor of the Motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Bowman said the motion carried, at least for the conceptual presentation that Tobi and
Barbara, and others that she consulted with, to make this background presentation for Hazel.
At least we are moving ahead and this is just a step and Tobi has updated us today and we do
have in the Minutes now an actual milestone conceptually of the wording.

Mr. Bowman stated it is our committee’s responsibility to come up with the wording and then
we agreed to work with the Public Arts Committee, so we are in tandem now. The PAC put
the request for artists out, and this wording that we approved, unless it is changed and then it
will come back to us to be voted on again.

Ms. Aycock said the City has also moved forward on making the sign for the courtyard. They
may have shortened the sign it a little bit, just to make it to fit on the wall because there
weren’t many places but they do know it should say “Hazel K. Armbrister Courtyard” at the
Historic Ali Cultural Arts Courtyard.

Mr. Bowman stated as the HPC came up with the wording and that is where it should because
we are the source. As far as where it is going to be located, and in what form, we don’t know
this yet.

Ms. Aycock said it will take a little time for it to all go through. A location was approved. It
is right by the entrance on MLK. As you enter the courtyard, it will be on the right. The bust
will be place outside on a podium and the writing will not be on it, only a couple of sentences.
A QR Code will be next to it which will take you to the full text of information.

Mr. Morehead asked who the final decision maker on the wording for the memorial? He also
asked for the address of the location.

Ms. Aycock said the HPC is the final decision maker.
Mr. Bowman asked to have it remain on the agenda.

b. McClellan Family Memorial Plaque — Mr. Bowman stated Mona and Tobi are
working with the Pompano Historical Society on getting wording for this.

Ms. Aycock stated so far, she has a collection of some information. She does have something
that was previously written by Maggie and it was very nice writing, but it needs to be
summarized.

Mr. Bowman stated we need to do our part about getting history together so she can speak to
the Adache’s about what we have in mind.

Mona Silverstein said they got all they could from the Historical Society.
Ms. Barzsewski said that is what we wrote on the QR code for the Timeline display.

Ms. Aycock said she was thinking of doing the same thing they did for the post office with a
little information and a picture with a QR Code which will take you to a timeline.



Mr. Bowman said that was an iconic building that was there. The idea was that maybe you
could have an image of the building with highlights of the family and what they have
contributed from the 20s. If we could have a medallion or plaque with images of the building
with some writing and it would be located on a fountain at the corner.

Ms. Barszewski stated she always looked at the building, as not being the most iconic
structure, but it has to do with the man behind it and how wonderful the family was to the
community. Even though there was segregation, they did not segregate their patients. That
sort of thing and how wonderful this person was. Dr. McClellan was the real reason, not the
building. Maybe we could get a picture of him and the building.

Mr. Bowman said this is the beginning and we need to be prepared for when they are ready
to do something.

c. Apollo Park Plaque - Mr. Bowman asked Mr. Johnson if he had any additional
information on the space fragment located at the park? He said Hazel went there and saw the
piece of the Apollo and there was no information about the background. She knew who started
the movement, to get the fragment, but could never come up with the date of when it was put
in the park and asked where they were going with this.

Mr. Johnson said it was a class project from one of the schools in Broward County and it has
some of their names and also about the space program. He will look deeper and ask the
residents in that area.

d. Dr. Moses Dixon Memorial Plague — (Westside Park) - Mr. Bowman asked Mr.
Johnson to give an update on this.

Mr. Johnson said he had the information for the plague and read the following into the
Minutes:

Dr. Moses Devon Dixon

Dr. Moses D. Dixon was the first Director of the Westside Park now known as Mitchell Moore
Park. He hosted many athletic events; swim contests, softball, basketball, volleyball, croquet,
tetherball, horseshoes, touch football, track and field, dance-modern and square, arts - crafts and
music.

June 27, 1957 Westside Park under direction of Dr. Dixon prepared to celebrate Fourth of July
with Stachel Paige of the Miami Marlins for the dedication of the Westside Ball Park and "The
Flat".

It would be a return visit for the legendary pitcher, who attended the previous year for the opening
of Westside Park and Pool. The event was a WHO's WHO among baseball stars, Luke Easter of
the Buffalo Bisons and their manager, Phil Cavaretta. It was such a big deal, the Mayor and other
civic leaders of Pompano Beach attended.

Dr. Dixon was educated in the Broward County School System in his early years and continued
his education by attending New York City College receiving a Bachelor's Degree in Political
Science in 1962; a Master's Degree in Education at Columbia University; Doctoral Degree from
University of South Carolina in 1978. He was a United States and was a WWII Veteran and served
in Nagasaki, Japan.

Dr. Dixon was told, by the late great Blanche Ely, of Pompano Beach, Florida, as a young man
to always live by the 5Ps in lifez PROPER PREPARATION PREVENTS POOR



PERFORMANCE... and he truly exemplified this statement.

Mr. Bowman asked Mr. Johnson what he recommends to do with this? Is he looking to do a
plaque? Do we know the cost?

Ms. Barszewski said we have been doing plaques in the past and we have some idea of the
cost in our records. We are not really supposed to worry about how much these things are. |
was told for you to give us your requests and we will see if we can get the funds for it.

Mr. Bowman said we have done plaques on a pedestal and we should do this.

Ms. Armbrister asked if there are already plaques at Mitchell Moore Park for Swan and
Houston.

Mr. Johnson said he heard of the names Houston and Swan by recognition at the pool, but he
does not know if it is named after them, but Dr. Dixon was the first one to open up Mitchell
Moore Park. Mr. Johnson will look to see if there are any plaques already located at the park
and will inform Maggie.

Mr. Bowman asked Mr. Johnson to have something by the next meeting to consider.

d. Rolle Family — Memory — Not discussed.
3. Potential Local Register Historic Sites — Not Discussed.
a. Bank Building - 61 NW 1st Street
b. Dusenbury House — 3416 Dover Road
c McNab House
d. Robinson Houses (4)

-Robinson House #1: 407 NE 5 Ave

-Robinson House #2: 405 NE 5 Ave

-Robinson House #3: 406 NE 5 Ave

-Robinson House #4: 400 NE 5 Ave
e. Bailey Saxon House

f. Blanche Ely Administration Office on the Campus of Ely High School
g Westview Cemetery
4. Potential National Register Historic Sites
a. Blanche Ely Museum — Not discussed.
b. Historic Ali Cultural Arts Center — Mr. Bowman stated we have been

working on this for over a year and Ms. Barszewski stated they are still waiting for
state approval. Mr. Bowman asked Dan Hobby to explain.

Mr. Hobby said the National Register is administered through the individuals states
and Florida’s Bureau of Historic Preservation is the gatekeeper so to speak. They
have a panel that will ultimately decide. In order not to inundate the bureau with
applications that are clearly not appropriate, you have to get the okay to submit.
Mr. Bowman said we have 3 of these waiting for approval.
C. BaCA - Bailey Cultural Arts

5. Self-Guided Historic Tour/App — Not discussed.

6. Historic Preservation Brochures/Pamphlets



Ms. Barszewski was pursuing this with Jackie Barrett in the Communications Department
and she has not gotten back to her with the changes they requested for the final proof.

7. Historic Downtown

Mr. Bowman said we are trying to enhance the historic character of the old downtown and
will be a future discussion. We are dealing with the historic concept of what we can do in the
downtown area with signs.

Ms. Barszewski said the signs are being handled by the private consultant and they will keep
us updated. She is hooked up with it and they are sending her updates and they are not to the
point where they are dealing with the gateway signs. In other words, we need to keep waiting.

Mr. Bowman said in order to preserve the character of the old downtown, we as a committee,
are concerned with new stores or new businesses that are going in and we want to make sure
it follows the historic flavor of what is going on.

Ms. Barszewski said this has been explained when we had Max come in and he explained that
we do have a zoning regulation intact that will make sure that the historic buildings are
preserved. Because of the historic core designation, that is our safeguard to make sure that
the historic buildings will not get torn down. We are trying to get businesses down there and
if we can get a restaurant to go in there, that would be great. When we brought this to this
board, there were board members who thought that was not so egregious. It is hard for us a
historic recommendation body to move into the regulation role.

Mr. Hobby stated if the building is designated historic, then this is a regulatory body. He said
this is the problem, not making this a historic district.

Ms. Barszewski we do not have a historic district and they are not going to designate it
historic. We wouldn’t be getting the vote to make it a historic district because you would have
to get more than % the owners. It’s hard for us as a recommendation body to get into the
regulations.

Ms. Aycock said they do have guidelines for development but it is not exactly what we would
like.

Ms. Barszewski said there are guidelines that would encourage the buildings that are there to
stay and not be knocked down. If we allowed them a height more accepting to development,
then it would all be blown away. This core designation keeps it regulated.

Mr. Bowman encourages the HPC members to be involved with McClellan trademark and to
ready to discuss with the developer.

Ms. Aycock asked if she could ask if they would oblige to do a medallion?

Ms. Barszewski said there is a fountain on the site plan.

Motion by Micah Johnson authorizing Tobi Aycock to go to the McClellan project for further
information Old Town Square. Motion was seconded by Barbara Armbrister Boynton. All
voted in favor of the Motion. Motion passed unanimously.

8. Historic Designation Signs for Local Roads/Wayfinding Signs

Ms. Barszewski checked into the wayfinding signs and said they are supposed to be updating

us on their progress. We are only interested in the signs that would provide directions to the
historical area of the downtown. They have not gotten that far, but she did get a copy of the



city’s gateway signs and she will forward the members a copy so they can have a preliminary
view of what they are considering. They haven’t actually chosen one, but there are 4
renditions, and there is one of that is amazing with strips coming out of different icons and
will be at all the major entrances to the city. She doesn’t have any idea of where they will be
placed at the moment, they were sent to her as a courtesy so the HPC could see a preliminary
of what they are planning.

Mr. Bowman asked for this item to be left on the agenda because we hope to see historic signs
in the future.

9. Inventory List of Historical Sites and Artifacts
Mr. Bowman stated items can always be added to the list.
10. New Business

No new business

H. Announcements
N No new announcements.
l. Adjournment

Motion made by Mona Silverstein to adjourn the meeting. Motion was seconded by Micah
Johnson. All voted in favor of the Motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 6:36 p.m.

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE
NEXT MEETING
May 17, 2022 @ 5:00P.M
Commission Chambers Conference Room
100 West Atlantic Boulevard, Pompano Beach, Florida



